
From: Yvonne Kinston
To: Pamela Megill
Subject: Fwd: Redistricting Question and Comments
Date: Thursday, October 14, 2021 1:21:41 PM

Please add to the public records file fr Redistricting. 

Thank you 

Yvonne Kinston
Council Member District 9
433 Hay Street
Fayetteville, NC 28301
(910) 433-1992 Office
(910) 973-0299 Cell
YvonneKinston@fayettevillenc.gov
www.fayettevillenc.gov

Begin forwarded message:

From: Yvonne Kinston <YvonneKinston@fayettevillenc.gov>
Date: October 7, 2021 at 10:02:31 AM EDT
To: Doug Hewett <DougHewett@fayettevillenc.gov>
Cc: Pamela Megill <PamelaMegill@fayettevillenc.gov>, Blake Esselstyn
<blake@frontwater.com>, "Mackie, Caroline P."
<CMackie@poynerspruill.com>, Karen McDonald
<KarenMcDonald@fayettevillenc.gov>
Subject: Re: Redistricting Question and Comments

﻿ Good morning, 

Thank you for the response, 

As we know District 9 is boxed per design design. Looking at the growth over the
next 10 years with approval of the maps provided it is going to be critical with
selection of drafts for District 9. 

In addition, with any changes Council members’s are possibly looking at during
our up coming meeting. I have to focus on the forecast for the current maps and
future request changes to come for growth. 

If this information/data is not available , how can I be expected to make a decision
to reflect the accurate data with growth over the next 10 years to protect this
District? 

Please give me a call to discuss, thank you in advance, 

Respectfully, 
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Yvonne Kinston
Council Member District 9
433 Hay Street
Fayetteville, NC 28301
(910) 433-1992 Office
(910) 973-0299 Cell
YvonneKinston@fayettevillenc.gov
www.fayettevillenc.gov

On Oct 7, 2021, at 8:45 AM, Doug Hewett
<DougHewett@fayettevillenc.gov> wrote:

﻿
CM Kinston. 

In speaking with the consultants and staff, they are not aware of how
to begin gathering the data to accurately report.  So much about
what's built there fluctuates based on school designation and national
issues. There isn't an approach that we could easily or reliably offer
info on this question. 

Doug

Sent from my Galaxy

-------- Original message --------
From: Yvonne Kinston <YvonneKinston@FayettevilleNC.gov>
Date: 10/7/21 7:44 AM (GMT-05:00)
To: Pamela Megill <PamelaMegill@FayettevilleNC.gov>
Cc: Doug Hewett <DougHewett@FayettevilleNC.gov>
Subject: Re: Redistricting Question and Comments

Good morning,

Will this information be able to be provided prior to the meeting on
the October 11th or more towards October 13th? 

Respectfully ,

Yvonne Kinston
Council Member District 9
433 Hay Street
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Fayetteville, NC 28301
(910) 433-1992 Office
(910) 973-0299 Cell
YvonneKinston@fayettevillenc.gov
www.fayettevillenc.gov

On Sep 27, 2021, at 8:29 AM, Yvonne Kinston
<YvonneKinston@fayettevillenc.gov> wrote:

﻿
Good morning, 

After looking at the interactive maps, I would like to
request some data information. 

Based on the current map and possible maps A, B and C
:

What is the % of land that can possibly be used for
residential development over the next 10 years in District
9 ? 

Thank you in advance,

I am requesting that Council d some 
outreach engagement with the public. 

Yvonne Kinston
Council Member District 9
433 Hay Street
Fayetteville, NC 28301
(910) 433-1992 Office
(910) 973-0299 Cell
YvonneKinston@fayettevillenc.gov
www.fayettevillenc.gov
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